
RFP #4809, Resurfacing ACHS Track 

Questions and Answers 

February 21, 2018 

  

1. How much will the bid bond be? 
Answer:   100% 
 

2. How much will the performance bond be? 
Answer:  100% 
 

3. Is the pole vault runway included in this project? 
Answer:  Yes. 
 

4. Is a prevailing wage rate required? 
Answer:  No. 
 

5. Are there any plans or pictures of the proposed site available? 
Answer:  No.   
 

 

 

RFP #4809, Resurfacing ACHS Track 

Amendment #1 

 

This amendment adds the following stipulation to the scope of work:  Vendor equipment 

will not be allowed on the field.  Any deviation from this must be coordinated with the 

School Maintenance Director. 


